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Gentlemen:-

re Python, Monte Carlo, Whesl Teamer, Evenci
Star, Mountain and Kimberley prepositions,

I reached Kamloops =t 2 A,M, Wednesday May 17, and on the
same day vigited the Python Mine with Mr,¥W,F, Wood the Mansager,
. THE PYTHON MINE, _

This property has been developed to & depth 125 feet by a

vertical shaft frem which two levels have besn run off, one at

56 feet below the surface,the other at 110 feet, the remaining

feet having been left for & sump, On the uppver or ﬁo;l level a
drift hes been run 100 fhat to the westward, and at a point 75

feet from the shaft a cross cut 29 feet in length has been made
towards the North., This drift and cross cut are in ote of low

grade all the way,

On the leower or No,2 level the ore has divped away from th
shaft towards tke south, A cross cut driven from the bottom of
the shaft has exposed 9 feet of mineral, This has been drifted
for a distance of 35 feet towards the east, On the nprth side

~the shaft a eress eut has been driven 20 feet in country reck a
@ long drift from that run towards the westward, I presume thi
work was dene in erder to prespect a body of magnetite slightly
1mpregnated with copper sulphides, but ne ore of commercial gra

has been developed :

on that side of the shaft by this work, In fect I could not wun
stend why it wes done, beczuse at the botbom of the shaft it wa
clearly apparent that the ore body had dipped away from and to
thelsouth of the shaft,

No stoping hes been done, and the dump is made un of the



2.

- But at a peint 285 feet from the shaft towards the west along the
line of strike,an open cut 60 feet in lengih has been mads
exposing an outerop of minerslised 'lﬂmal of that width,and this
may possibly yield ere of higher grade than that taken from the

- other workings, A sample of this material taken from the open

cut would not possess eny value,beceuse in this district there
is en oxidised zone which has been subjected to the aetion of the
elements, and censequently values have been leached out,

The Management is at present engeged in driving a cress oub
tunnel to intersect the ore body expesed in the open cut at a
depth of 180 feet below the surface outoroppings, This tunnel has
been driven, I am informed by the Meanager,4I0 feet, and in anether
70 feet the ore bedy on the hanging wall or newth side should be
exposed, 5



